9/18/2007 9:16 AM
Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles

From: George Cavros [george@cavros-law.com)

Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2007 7:01 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Jennifer Brubaker; James D. Beasley; Lee L. Willis; Ms. Paula K. Brown (TECO);
gadavis@enviroattorney.com

Subject: SACE Notice of Deposition

Attachments: pat200571813

SACE-Depostio
Notice for 10-1.
A.
George Cavros, Esqg.
Florida Bar No. 0022405

Counsel for Southern Alliance for Clean Energy 120 E.

Lauderdale, FL 33334
954 .563.0074

B. Docket No. 070467-EI
C. Document filed on behalf of SACE
D. Attached document is 2 pages

E. The attached document if Notice of Deposition for
Thank vyou,

George Cavros

George Cavros, Esq.

120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334
954.563.0074 (cffice)

954.295.5714 (cell)

954 .565.8052 (fax number)

Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105 Fort

10-1-07.

The information contained in this electronic transmission is privileged and confidential
information intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the

reader of this message is not the intended recipient,

you are hereby notified that any

dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this transmission in error, do not read it. Please immediately notify
the sender that you have received this communication in error and then destroy the

documents.




BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Petition to determine need for | DOCKET NO. 070467-EI
Polk Unit 6 electrical power plant, by
Tampa Electric Company. Filed September 18, 2007

NOTICE OF DEPOSITION

NOTICE is hereby given that the Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (SACE)
will take the deposition of the following named individuals at the following location and
time indicated:

NAME DATE and TIME LOCATION
William Smotherman Monday, October 1, 2007, TECO Plaza
9:00 a.m. 701 N. Franklin Street
Tampa, FL 33602
Howard Bryant Monday, October 1, 2007, | TECO Plaza
9:00 a.m. 701 N. Franklin Street
Tampa, FL 33602

upon oral examination before a court reporter or other officer authorized by law to take
depositions. The oral examination will continue all day and continue into the next day
only if necessary.

Please bring with you copies of all the work papers or other materials used by you
in the preparation of any testimony filed in this case or used by you in the preparation of
any responses to SACE’s discovery requests in this docket.

The deposition is being taken for purposes of discovery, for use at trial, or any
other purpose allowed under Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, the Uniform Rules of
Procedure, and the Rules of the Public Service Commission.

A participant telephone number will be provided by TECO.
Please govern yourself accordingly.
Served this 18™ day of September, 2007.

[s/George Cavros

George Cavros, Esq.

Florida Bar No. 0022405

Counsel for Southern Alliance for Clean Energy
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd, Ste. 105

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334

954.563.0074

DOCUMINT womnrs craTr
Wl il 5 s >

JBLY] sEris

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERY,




CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true copy and correct copy of the foregoing was

served on this 18" day of September by electronic mail and US Mail on:

Ausley and McMullen
Lee L. Willis, Esq.
James D. Beasley, Esq.
P.O. Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32302

Florida Public Service Commission
Jennifer Brubaker, Esq.

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, F1. 3299-0850

This 18™ day of September, 2007.

/s/ George Cavros




